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Dear Mr. Murphy, T o R ' KR

I refer to your application for a licence.

[

I am to advise in .accordance with. Regulation. 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions).
(Licensing) Regulations 2013, that the following information is requrred 1n support of the application
under Regulatron 9 of the Regulations:

Note:

Please provrde the followmg

i.  Copies of the grant of permissions and assoc1ated planmng reports for Planning F11e

""" TReference Numbers: PD11/392 and -PD04/1831 (An Bord. Pleandla 'Ref. No.
P1.24.215781) and any other planning permissions granted since the commencement
of waste activities at the mstallatlon

ii. State whether env1ronmental 1mpact statements (EISs) were submltted with the above ‘
referenced planning appllcatrons Where EIS -was not requlred prov1de a written
confirmation from the Planning Authority that an EIA was not required, in relation to
each planning application, by or under the Act of 2000.

iii.  Provide details on any current planning application and include a'copy:of the-
associated EIS.

[Regulation 9(2)(e)]

Referring to Drawings No. 01 and No. 10P536_02, provide a description of the purpose of
and use for all buildings and storage tanks/areas shown on the drawings. Provide a schematic
flow diagram of all existing and proposed processes, including an illustration of where each’
process or part of a process will take place at the installation. [Regulation 9(2)(g)]

It is not clear from the groundwater monitoring results contained in “Baseline Assessment
Report” whether the relevant hazardous substances identified in this report (i.e. diesel fuel,
engine hydraulic and lubricating oils and sulphuric acid) are absent in groundwater. Provide
groundwater monitoring results for appropriate parameters or propose an alternative approach
to demonstrate the presence/absence of these substances. Provide evidence that the soil

quality indicator of 50 mg/kg for Total Extractable Hydrocarbons (C5-C45) is appropriate as

a baseline value for unpolluted Irish soil and. for. the relevant hazardous substances relevant to.
the installation. [Regulation 9(2)(n)] S
Any telephone enquiries in relation to the above should be directed to Ewa Babiarczyk at the
number above.

All written communications and replies should be directed to Dorota Richards, Office of

Climate, Licensing, Resources & Research, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County

Wexford. @ @



4. Provide a timeframe for completion of proposed works within the installation, including the
upgrade of the existing biofilters. [Regulation 9(4)(d)]

5. Explain the reason for differences in the extent of land leased by Ormonde Organics Limited
indicated on the map attached to the lease and Drawing No. 2 of the information dated 10
April 2015, [Regulation 9(4)(d)] :

6. Provide a copy of the current Waste Facility Permit. [Regulation 9(4)(d)]

7. A screening for Appropriate Assessment was undertaken on 8 June 2015 and the Agency
determined that an Appropriate Assessment of the proposed activity is required. You are
thereby required to submit a Natura Impact Statement, as defined in Regulation 2(1) of the
European Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations (S.1. No. 477 of 2011). You

~are furthermore advised to refer to the document ‘Appropriate Assessment of Plans and
Projects in Ireland — Guidance for Planning Authorities’; issued in 2009 by the Department of
the Environment, Heritage and Local Government, and revised in 2010. This document is -
available at:

http://www.npws.ie/publications/archive/NPWS 2009 AA Guidance.pdf

In addition to the above please also provide an updated non-technrcal summary to reﬂect the
information provided in your reply. : s

The requested information should be submitted to the'Agency within eight weeks of the date of this
noticé, in order to allow the Agency to process and determine your applrcatlon ‘

In the circumstances, you should make immediate arrangements to have the requlred document(s) 1
signed original and 1 copy in hardcopy format. and 2 copies of all files in electronic searchable PDF
format on CD-ROM) submitted to the Agency without delay.. Your response to this request should be
directed to Ms. Dorota Richards, Administration Officer, Office of Climate, chensmg, Resources &
Research. S . :

It should be noted that the eight-week period wrthm whrch the Agency is to decrde the proposed
determination will commence on the day on which this notice has been complled W1th If you have
any further querles please contact Ms. Ewa Bablarczyk at the number above

Yours sincerely,

Ewa Babrarczyk
Environmental Llcensrng Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing, Resources & Research

Note: - Any felephone enquiries in relation to the.above should be directed to Ewa Babiarczyk at the
number above. 4
All written communications and replies should be dlrected to Dorota chhards Ofﬁce of
Climate, Llcensmg, Resources & Research, EPA PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County
Wexford. : . :
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